



Levy Alonzeau

Very professional, hard worker always listening

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Native)

About

A confident and outgoing person with a positive and friendly disposition. I am punctual, reliable, have excellent communications skills and work well under pressure. I can adapt to any environments and I am extremely well organised. I enjoy dealing directly with people of all levels and have gained invaluable experience through my previous employments.

My dream job is to being a Radio host , i have a BTEC Diploma in Creative Media.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Burberry Outlet
- GROUPE CITY ONE
- Host Staffing
- Provender Restaurant
- Tesco
- The Walnut Tree At West Camel Limited

Experience

● Retail Assistant

Burberry Outlet | Jul 2023 - Aug 2023

Went to work in the Burberry Outlet as a temp because of agency. At the moment I love it that's quite a nice job to add to my retail experiences

● Waiter

Provender Restaurant | Mar 2023 - Jun 2023

Went to work in that restaurant not as a waiter but as a runner Great area to work but at the end I got mixed feelings from that experience because I know how to get orders etc

● Waiter/barman

The Walnut Tree At West Camel Limited | May 2021 - Jan 2023

Went to The Walnut Tree Inn pub of West Camel to work with my uncle because of my Waiter and Barman background so I was there working and start to improved everyday. We was doing hotel as well so I was doing Breakfast and reception for the customers I had some Cashier knowledge too so that's was easy for me to use the card machine when the customers wanted to pay their bills. Great experience, great opportunity and that's make me more focused and disciplined about my future endeavours



● Stock Replenisher

Tesco | Dec 2020 - Dec 2020

I was working for Tesco in Basildon as a Stock replenisher for only two weeks for Christmas 2020. I was replenishing the stock in date order, ensuring all the products were correctly displayed including prices and signage. I was monitoring stocks levels, bestselling lines and completing stocks checks. I also delivered the highest standard for sales and customer satisfaction.



● Customer Service Agent

GROUPE CITY ONE | Oct 2018 - Feb 2020

I was doing a lot of hospitality over there like receiving the customers at the entrance, or show them theirs parking places. But one day I got a important job for a great event I was doing receptionist and give to some people with big names theirs reservations tickets great experience that's was



● Events assistant

Host Staffing | Mar 2017 - Sep 2018

Working for all types of events including Festivals, football matches, cricket matches and boxing events.

Education & Training

- 2016 - 2018 ● **Barking & Dagenham College**
Bachelor of Technology - BTech,
- 2014 - 2016 ● **Hackney Community College**
ESOL entry 2,